Addendum No. 1
May 28, 2020
Glendale HS 5000 Building Restroom Remodel
Bid No. 201-20/21 (CUPCCA)
This addendum supersedes, supplements and has precedence over all portions of the bidding
documents in which it differs. Acknowledgement of this Addendum is required on Page 3,
Paragraph 17, of the Instruction to Bidders and Bid Form. Failure to acknowledge and respond
to any addenda issued by the District may render the Bid non-responsive or incomplete.

General Information:
Bid Opening: The actual bid opening will be held in the Board Room and made public
through Zoom meetings - Topic: Bid Opening - Bid No. 201-20/21 - GHS Restroom Remodel
Time: Jun 10, 2020 02:30 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada) Join Zoom Meeting:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89950254880?pwd=ei9lamNGM29kRnZTMTRvcVhTUkVCUT09
Meeting ID: 899 5025 4880
Password: 2C1fsZ
Sealed bids are still due no later than 2:00 pm on June 10, 2020 in the Procurement &
Contracts Department at Glendale USD, 223 North Jackson Street, Glendale, CA 91206.
Questions from Bidders:
Question: During the job walk, salvaging the toilets was mentioned. The existing toilets are
old and outdated. Will you consider new, up to current standard toilets to replace the
existing?
Answer: District would like to utilize existing toilets. However, if necessary to replace
during construction. The district will review any required additional scope of that time.
Question: In order to produce an accurate quote, dimensions of the work areas are needed.
The job walk did not supply enough information, and no dimensions or sketches of any kind.
Will you please provide as-built drawings of the work areas?
Answer: Please see attached plumbing and floor plan As-builts. These plans are also posted at
www.gusd.net/page/662.

Question: What is the process required for the refinishing of the concession stand cabinets?
Answer: Sand, repair prep and paint cabinets. Install two shelves for each bay under the entire
counter.
Question: How many sinks are in the boys and girls restrooms?
Answer: Three sinks in the boys’ restroom, two sinks in the girls restroom.
Question: Are we installing new sinks/faucets and fixtures? What brand?
Answer: Yes, American standard.
Question: How many urinals are in the boys’ restroom? Are we replacing them?
Answer: There are four urinals and they all need to be replaced, utilizing existing flush valves.
Question: Are there any plans for this project?
No, However, As-built floor and plumbing plans are attached, as well as uploaded on our
website at www.gusd.net/page/662.

End of Addendum No. 1

